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PO Box 401 | Oklahoma City, OK 73101-0401

August 29, 2016

VIA E-MAIL

Brenda Hall, City Clerk

Drew Norlin (drew.norlin@normanok.gov)
Subdivision Development Coordinator
City of Norman, Oklahoma

201-A West Gray Street

Norman, OK 73069

RE: No. R-8182-66
Dear Mr. Norlin:

Oklahoma Natural Gas Company, a division of ONE Gas, Inc., has no objection closing
the Utility Easement in Section 4, Lot 17A, and Norman Regional Hospital Medical Park
West Addition. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company has no facilities or pipelines in the area
to be closed. This property is in a part of Section 14, Township 09 North, Range 3 West
of the Indian Meridian.

Sincerely,

SO =0
ONE Gas Real EstW

HB/A. P. 44 OKC

cc: file /Meghan Booker/Katheryn Gilbreath



OGHE
PO Box 321
Okiahoma City, Okiahoma 731010321

AUGUST 26, 2016

KEN DANNER, DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR
NORMAN PLANNING COMMISSION

P. 0. BOX 370

NORMAN, OK. 73070

RE:  Applicant: Aria Development, LL.C
Consent for permanent closure of a 15’ utility easement
Lot 17A, Block 4, N.R.H. MEDICAL PARK WEST SECTION 4 ADDITION
Resolution No. R-8182-66

Mr. Danner;

OG&E Electric Services (OG&E) does not object to a partial vacation of the 15’ utility easement and the creation
of a new permanent 15 utility easement, as shown by the applicant in the above mentioned Resolution.

If you should have any other questions, please contact me at 553-5174.

Sincerely,

Right-Of-Way Agent



Pat Mason, Manager AT&T Oklahoma T: 405.291.6755
g at&t Engineering/ROW 7001 NW 23- Street F: 405.491.7440
Room 306 pm8484@att.com

Bethany, OK 73008

August 29, 2016

Via Email to kdanner@NormanQOK.gov
Ken Danner, Subdivision Manager
City of Norman

P.O. Box 370

201 West Gray

Norman, OK 73070

Re: Petition to Close Easements; Resolution No. 8182-66

Dear Mr. Danner:

In response to your notice regarding the referenced matter, Southwestern Bell
Telephone Company ("SWBT") does not object to the encroachment more
particularly described as:

Utility Easement in Lot 17A, NRH Medical Park West Section 4,

Part of the NW/4 of Section 14, T9N, R3W, City of Norman,

Cleveland County, Oklahoma.
Thank you for your assistance, and please do not hesitate to call our Manager
for this area, Jesse DeArmon, with any questions or concerns. He can be
reached at (405) 291-1171.

Yours truly,

Pat Mason
Pat Mason

c Jesse DeArmon, Manager
OSP Planning & Engineering Design



Ken Danner

From: Wes White <WWhite@okcoop.org>

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Ken Danner; Rone Tromble

Cc: Drew Norlin

Subject: RE: Request to Vacate and Permanently Close a portion of a platted 15' utility easement

across Lot 17A, Block 4 N.R.H. Medical Park West Section 4 AKA: Request per
Resolution No. R-8181-66 and replace with a revised 15' U/E

OEC has no objection to the Request to Vacate and Permanently Close a portion of a platted 15’ utility easement across
Lot 17A, Block 4 N.R.H. Medical Park.

Thanks Wes White

From: Drew Norlin [mailto:Drew.Norlin@NormanOK.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 4:32 PM

To: Chris Mattingly <Chris.Mattingly@NormanOK.gov>; Corey W. McAlister (cmcalister@onegas.com)
<cmcalister@onegas.com>; CRAIG BLACKWELL (MB932H@att.com) <MB932H@att.com>; DANA EGLI
(Dana.Egli®onegas.com) <Dana.Egli@onegas.com>; David Riesland <David.Riesland@NormanOK.gov>; Greg Hall
<Greg.Hall@NormanOK.gov>; Hilary Branscum (OKRightofWay@cox.com) <OKRightofWay@cox.com>; JESSE DE ARMON
(id9793@att.com) <jd9793@att.com>; JODIE STEELE (Jodie.Steele @cox.com) <Jodie.Steele @cox.com>; KAY GILBREATH
(katheryn.gilbreath@onegas.com) <katheryn.gilbreath@onegas.com>; Mike Berry (Mike.berry@onegas.com)
<Mike.berry@onegas.com>; PAT MASON (pm8484 @att.com) <pm8484@att.com>; Terry Henderson
<THenderson@okcoop.org>; Tim Bailey <baileyti@oge.com>; Wes White <WWhite@okcoop.org>

Cc: Ken Danner <kdanner@NormanOK.gov>; Rone Tromble <Rone.Tromble @NormanOK.gov>

Subject: Request to Vacate and Permanently Close a portion of a platted 15' utility easement across Lot 17A, Block 4
N.R.H. Medical Park West Section 4 AKA: Request per Resolution No. R-8181-66 and replace with a revised 15' U/E

Please contact Ken Danner and Rone’ Tromble regarding the attached request to Vacate and
Permanently Close a portion of a platted 15' utility easement across Lot 17A, Block 4, N.R.H. Medical
Park West Section 4 and replace with a revised 15' U/E (see attachments) with your approval or
disapproval. Ken’s email address is ken.danner@ci.norman.ok.us or call him at 366-5458. Rone’s
email address is Rone. Tromble@NormnOK.gov or call her at 366-5433. Please carbon copy me with
your response too.

Thanks

Drew Norlin

Subdivision Development Coordinator
City of Norman

201-A West Gray Street

Norman, OK 73069

\
\y 405-366-5459 (Office)

405-366-5418 (Fax)
drew.norlin@normanok.gov

le

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.



